



Shmeley Dmitrii

Male, 34 years, born on 13 June 1988

+995 (593) 697094 shmell13@mail.ru — preferred means of communication

Reside in: Batumi

Citizenship: Russia, work permit at: Georgia Ready to relocate, ready for business trips

Desired position and salary

Shmeley Dmitrii

Specializations:

Design engineer
 Employment: full time
 Work schedule: full day

Desired travel time to work: any

Work experience — 11 years 8 months

April 2017 — December 2022 5 years 9 months

Pulkovo Airport

Saint Petersburg, www.pulkovoairport.ru/

Transportation, Logistics, Warehousing, International Logistics

- Air Cargo
- Transport and Logistics Systems, Ports (Air, Water, Railway)

Passenger Department Agent

Check-in and boarding of both domestic and international flights. Work with passengers and airline representatives, advice and assistance. Communication in Russian and English.

July 2019 — March 2021 1 year 9 months

"My3oo" pet store

Saint Petersburg

Senior Salesman, Deputy Manager

Communication with customers, consulting on the product range of the pet store, receiving individual requests, ordering and accepting goods from suppliers, receiving phone calls from customers, agreeing on the type and cost of goods, correspondence with customers in messengers, maintaining social networks of the store, display of goods, design of the appearance of the store

May 2014 — August 2016 2 years 4 months

Veles Recording Studio

Saint Petersburg

Sound engineer

Recording, editing, mixing of documentaries and feature films, voiceover, dubbing of feature films, re-recording, overdubbing of music (noises), directing the recording of actors, maintaining the Acess database, reporting and documentation

August 2012 — January 2014 1 year 6 months

LLC "CITY"

Saint Petersburg

Service Center Manager

Working with clients, receiving incoming calls, agreeing on the cost and duration of repairs, maintaining documentary reporting in the service center, receiving and issuing equipment, primary diagnostics of equipment, troubleshooting minor problems, maintaining a database of requests in 1C (Access), issuance of necessary documents, registration of non-initial payment

November 2011
— June 2012
8 months

Formula Kino Cinema

Saint Petersburg

Cinema Hall Manager

Launching guests to cinema halls, checking tickets, issuing/collecting 3D glasses, controlling the exit of quests

after the session, keeping records of guests, technical means before and after the launch of sessions, preparation

the auditorium, a walk-around in the hall after watching a movie show, checking the operation of glowing

pies, monitoring order and cleanliness in the cinema foyer and service areas

August 2009 — December 2010 1 year 5 months

Aero Gas station

Saint Petersburg

Gas station refueller

Refueling of clients' cars, consulting clients on fuel types, tire pumping, cleaning of the adjacent territory, minor auxiliary work

Education

Higher

2011

Saint Petersburg State University of Cinema and Television, Saint Petersburg

ФЭИ, Film and television sound engineering

Key skills

Languages

Russian — Native

English — B2 — Upper Intermediate

Italian — A2 — Elementary

Skills

Работоспособность

Further information

About me

I graduated from sound engineering at the Institute of Cinema and TV

Dubbed documentaries and feature films for the TV channel (translated from

English)

I am engaged in sound recording and mixing of musical material

I play several muses.tools

We shoot and mount video clips with the group

My wife and I travel a lot around the country and abroad

I have a daily experience of communicating in a foreign language, because I worked at the airport.

English is almost fluent, Italian is basic, but I have a large vocabulary,

since I have been studying it on my own for the last 2 years and used it in communication